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(Disclaimer)  1




 SMEDA 




www.smeda.org.pk 

(Purpose of the Document)  2
 (Pre Feasibility study) 




  






(Introduction to SMEDA)  3
 SME  1998 


 (SMEs)  (SME) 




 (SME) 
  (SMEs) 




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(Introduction to Scheme)  4
  

 2013-14  (Prime Minister Youth Bussiness Loan) 
 8 

 SME  (Equity)  (Debt)  10:90 




 SMEDA 
 SMEDA 

 www.smeda.org.pk 

(Executive Summary)  5




 50  100 
 0.304  0.92  1.22 

 3.8  27  (IRR) 


 
 
 

(Brief Description of Project)  6
 


 
 

  6  

 
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(Critical Factors)  7


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(Insatalled and operational Capacities)  8
 1000  400 


 1 

  
30 15 
30 15 
10 05 
07 03 
23 12 

100 50 

(Geographical Potential for Investment)  9




 
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(Potential Target Makets)  10




(Production Process Flow)  11


 •
   •

 •

 •

 •

(Project Cost Summary)  12




(Project Economics)  12.1
 50 

 9.6 
 (Pay Back)  (Net Present Value)  (IRR) 

 2 
 

27 IRR 
 3.8 

 3,026,629 NPV 


 

 
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(Project Financing)  12.2


 3 
 

 1,22,200  10 
 1,099,800  90 
8 
 8 
 1 

(Project Cost)  12.3


 4 
 

135,000 
150,000 
83,000 

150,000 
350,000 
50,000 

918,000 
304,000 

1,222,000 

(Space Requirement)  12.4
 600  150  750 

 
 5 

   

300,000 25,000 750 
300,000 25,000 

 
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(Machinery and Equipments)  12.5


 6 
  

25,000 25,000 


20,000 20,000 
15,000 15,000 
60,00 60,000 

30,000 30,000 
150,000 

 7 
   

25,000 25,000 1 
10,000 10,000 1 
16,000 8,000 2 



12,000 2,000 6 
10,000 10,000 1 
10,000 10,000 1 
83,000 

(Human Resource Requirement)  12.6
 8 

   
20,000 20,000 1 
18,000 18,000 1 
24,000 12,000 2 
10,000 10,000 1  
10,000 10,000 1 
82,000 6 

 

 
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(Revenue Generation)  12.7
   50 

 9 
   

36,000 90 400 
6,000 15 400 
36,000 90 400 
20,000 20,000 1 
4,000 250 16 
90,000 225 400  

192,000 
9,600,000 

(Other Costs)  12.8
 1 

 304,000   


 10 
  

90,000 02 

164,000 02 
50,000 02 

304,000 

 
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(Contancts-Suppliers)  13


 F-7  103

92-51-32875226 
92-51-32277176



 102-1

92-42-36366590/36305989 
92-42-36305989





 

 7 
92-21-35862978/35862839 

92-21-5871814

 
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(Annexures)  14

(Income Statement)  14.1

 
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(Balance Sheet)  14.2

 
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(Cash Flow)  14.3

 
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(Useful Project Management Tips)   14.4


 








 
 

 


 

 
 

 







 


  
 

   


 
13



(Useful Links)  14.5

Prime Minister's Office www.pmo.gov.pk

Small & Medium Enterprises Development Authority

(SMEDA)

www.smeda.org.pk

National Bank of Pakistan (NBP) www.nbp.com.pk

First Women Bank Limited (FWBL) www.fwbl.com.pk

Government of Pakistan www.pakistan.gov.pk

Ministry of Industries & Production www.moip.gov.pk

Ministry of Education, Training & Standards in Higher

Education

http://moptt.gov.pk

Government of Punjab www.punjab.gov.pk

Government of Sindh www.sindh.gov.pk

Government of Khyber Pakhtoonkhwa www.khyberpakhtunkhwa.gov.pk

Government of Balochistan www.balochistan.gov.pk

Government of Gilgit Baltistan www.gilgitbaltistan.gov.pk

Government of Azad Jamu Kashmir www.ajk.gov.pk

Trade Development Authority of Pakistan (TDAP) www.tdap.gov.pk

Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) www.secp.gov.pk

Federation of Pakistan Chambers of Commerce and Industry

(FPCCI)

www.fpcci.com.pk

State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) www.sbp.org.pk

 
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(Key Assumptions)  15



1090 
8 
 8 
10 
10 
9.2 
 6 
10 
10  

 
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